GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLA160620-5075

9 July 2020

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 16 June 2020. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

You asked for:

1. Any and all minutes of meetings relating to the Bristol arena project with the
professional representatives of Northern & Shell (Northern and Shell Network Ltd) in the
period between 01,/01/2015 - 31/12/2016 that we're attended following people: The
Mayor, his office and advisers/assistants. Edward Lister, his office and
advisers/assistants.

2. Any and all emails to/from representatives of Northern & Shell (Northern and Shell
Network Ltd) between 01,/01,/2015 - 31/12/2016. In the mail boxes of the following
people: The Mayor, his office and advisers/assistants. Edward Lister, his office and
advisers/assistants.

Our response to your request is as follows:
Please note that all email accounts belonging to the former Mayoral team have now been
deleted. | have approached our Planning team who have confirmed that they do not hold

information relating to this development in Bristol.

The GLA is London's strategic government. For enquiries relating to developments in Bristol you
should contact Bristol City Council at:

https://www.bristol.gov.uk/data-protection-foi/freedom-of-information-foi

We have received a similar request relating to Northern & Shell. You may find this of interest:

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-northern-shell-july-2020

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference at the top of this letter.

City Hall, London, SE1 2AA ¢ london.gov.uk ¢ 020 7983 4000


https://www.bristol.gov.uk/data-protection-foi/freedom-of-information-foi
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-northern-shell-july-2020
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-northern-shell-july-2020

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information



https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



